Mr Jim Dowdall

Consultant - O'Toole Composting Limited
Enviroguide Consulting

93 Upper Georges Street

Dun Laoghaire

County Dublin

04 November 2014

Dear Mr Dowdall

Reg. No: W0284-01

b Environmental Protectlon Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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County Wexford, Ireland
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I acknowledge receipt on 4 November 2014 of information requested under Section

76A(3) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended.

[ am to advise you that the

information is currently being assessed for compliance with Regulation 9 of the
Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013

Yours sincerely,

‘\/
oeleen Keavey
Pro gramme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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